



**Western Illinois Chapter
Delta Upsilon Fraternity
Chapter Meeting Minutes
Date: February 29th, 2016**

I. Call To Order-6:02

II. **Roll Call:** Konrad and Roger are not present both are unexcused

III. **Guest Speaker-**none

IV. **Approval of last meetings minutes-**

V. **Chapter President Sean Dowell-RLA was last weekend and formal chapter is next week.**

VI. **Executive Board Officer Reports:**

- **VP of Membership Education: Nik Breslin:** At the last new member meeting, the pledge class elected a president and secretary. Initiation is on April 3rd. Big Brother reveal will most likely be after spring break.
- **VP of Finance: Ethan Johnson:** Financial reports for in house members will be posted in the mailroom. We will have a financial advisory board after chapter.
- **VP of Recruitment: Benton Winscott:** Over RLA, there is something called Chapter Builder. It helps communication with P&Ms and more. Keep bringing more guys in to the house. Every Tuesday we could introduce interest nights for P&Ms.
- **VP of Administration: Michael Shriber:** The online calendar has been updated with new events. People who need events should email Mike.
- **VP of Academic Excellence: Terrence Petry:** Midterms are coming soon so start preparing! The tutor list will be up by Wednesday so if you need help you can get a tutor here.
- **VP of External Relations: Vacant:** After spring break we will have a social with the Tri Sigmas and the date is still in the works. The rule book for Greek Week is out. We also have to sign a Greek Week behavioral statement. All members in the chapter must sign it in order to participate in Greek Week. We also have a Greek Week activities interest list. It will be presented at every chapters. If anyone has questions, talk to Czar. We surpassed our goal in the Greek Blood drive. The Community Service chair is open for IFC. Talk to Clayton if you are interested. There is another Genesis Garden house clean up on March 5th 9AM to 4PM. Fish Fry is also on Friday March 4th at 6:00 PM. Talk to Sean Dowling or Tyler Dudek if you have any ideas for community service.
- **VP of Loss Prevention: Matt Dickerson:** Cable is due on March 4th. And on March 6th is house improvement day at noon. The sexual misconduct education will most likely be after spring break.

VII. Comments from Alumni & Advisors

- **Faculty Advisor: Dr. Tom Cody**-Early warning grades will be coming soon, so work on that. There is still time to fix grades. After spring break the days are limited because the semester is over halfway through. For easy classes, members of DU should get good grades in those because it gets harder later on and it is hard to get out of the hole.
- **Chapter Advisor: Dave Maguire**-The Genesis Garden is located at 307 East Carol. We got pictures of DU at the event. This chapter has one of the highest percentages of the chapter assessment. On Wednesday March 2nd, graduate assistants will be interviewed.
- **Alumni Advisor: Bruce Peterson**-Not present
- **Alumni Advisor: Derek Gorsuch**-Not present
- **Graduate Assistant: George Theotokatos**-

VIII. Committee Reports

IFC: No report

Revenue: No report

Alumni: No report

Recruitment: No report

IX. Old Business-None

X. New Business-None

XI. Good of the Fraternity-Put in some respect for the GroupMe because of spamming problems. Terrence will write some goals for the GroupMe for next chapter. During RLA, we learned that CEP will soon be able to be done by cellphone. Effective communication styles were learned at RLA to learn how we communicate and fix it. There was also a sexual assault prevention class as well. The education we learned at RLA is worth awhile.

XII. Announcements-There are sign-ups for GSI. The sign up is due in March and it is for July. This week the production is open from 7:00 PM and is on Wednesday to Sunday in Horrabin Hall. Be open to talk to people who are having troubles in their lives. Duck of the Week is for people who went to RLA.

XIII. Adjournment (time) -6:47 PM